

Florida Consulting^{LLC}

an Architectural firm specializing in commercial roofing, waterproofing and exterior wall assemblies

Kristin C. Kennedy, AIA, RRC, RRO, CCS, CSI, 412 638 6658
Richard L. Florida, 412 780 6596

940 Woodland Road, Pittsburgh PA 15237
www.floridaconsultingllc.com

Richard L. Florida

Vice President, Founder and Co-owner, CSI, NRCA

Rich has about 30 years of experience in roofing, including 20 years as a commercial roof consultant. He has worked on roofing crews, done estimating, been a project superintendent and represented roofing products manufacturers. He is licensed as a building inspector and project designer for hazardous materials in Pennsylvania and West Virginia. Rich founded Florida Consulting LLC in 2006. He performs roof assessments, performs infrared surveys, writes reports, prepares construction budgets, prepares construction documents, and performs inspections during construction. Rich has given presentations on roofing materials and systems for conferences and box lunches.

Licenses / Certifications / Professional Activities

Licensed Project Designer: PA and WV; Specification writer for hazardous material abatement and encapsulation.

Licensed Building Inspector: PA and WV; Inspecting, recording and sampling hazardous materials.

1995-Present Construction Specifications Institute

2000-Present RCI - The Institute of Roofing, Waterproofing, & Building Envelope Professionals

2005-Present National Roofing Contractors Association

2007-Present Washington Hospital Campaign Committee member

2005-Present United Way of Washington County Board of Directors, Executive Board Member, Campaign Chairman 2008-2009

1999-Present Washington County Chamber of Commerce member, formerly a Board Member, Chairman of the Board of Directors in 2005

1998-2002 Alumni Association, Washington High School, Co-Chairman of stadium renovation committee, helped raise over \$1 million for project

Work Experience

2006–Present Florida Consulting LLC, Pittsburgh, PA; Co-Owner, Vice President

1998–2006 Alpha Consultants, Inc., Pittsburgh, PA; Professional Roof Consultant

1991-1998 Cassidy-Pierce Co., Pittsburgh, PA; Architectural Sales, Roofing and Waterproofing Consultant

1989-1991 American Micronics Inc., Pittsburgh, PA; Professional Roof Consultant

1983-1989 Baron/Wheeler Inc., Pittsburgh, PA; Architectural Sales, Sales Manager

1980-1983 Kuhn's Roofing Inc., Washington, PA; Project Estimator/Supervisor

Education

1969 University of Maryland, College Park, MD: Bachelor of Arts

